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SOLICITATION NUMBER: DEFK 13009 00000z
Addendum Number: 1

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as DEFK 13009 (“Solicitation™) to reflect
the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[ X] Modify bid opening date and time
[ 1 Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[ X] Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[X] Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ ] Correction of error

[ 1 Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

To provide vendor questions and responses, pre-bid sign in sheets from 12/13/12 meeting, to move the bid
opening date from 1/3/13 to 1/10/13.

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been included herewith as
Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in full force and
effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by completing an
Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith. Failure to acknowledge addenda
may result in bid disqualification. The addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to
expedite document processing.



ATTACHMENT A 600003

RFQ# DEFK13009
ADDENDUM No. 1

Weston National Guard Armory
#40 Armory Drive
Weston, WV 26542

Per the mandatory on-site pre-bid conference held December 13, 2012, at 10:30 am,
the following information clarifies or supersedes the information from the original
specifications and bid announcement as published on November 28, 2012.

Attachments to this document include the pre-bid sign-in sheets and a roof plan drawing
indicating the areas of work as identified at the pre-bid meeting.

Submitted questions:

Q. Can a roof plan be provided showing which items are to be re-roofed / repaired and
at what quantities?

A. Please see the attached not-to-scale drawing. Areas of replacement and repair are
noted and defined.

Q. Is new roof insulation to be tapered? If so, what is the minimum thickness and at
what slope will the insulation taper?

A. Insulation will be tapered. Insulation is to be 1-1/2" minimum thickness sloped at
1/8" per foot.

Q. For the area in which the roof is going to he replaced, is a new warranty required or
is this work to be covered under the existing warranty?

A. The repair work on the high level (Drill Hall) will be covered in the existing warranty.
The area that has wind damage will have a new warranty per the specifications. To get
the 90 mph warranty the bead spacing on the adhesive to attach the insulation will need
to be 4" oc and incorporate a cover board such as a ¥2" wood fiber insulation or a %2"
primed dens deck (drywall-like material). The tie-in from the new roof system to the
existing roof system (Carlisle 10413E R JGA 060 EPDM FR) will be a standard Carlisle
membrane tie-in, strip the seam with a 6" cured membrane strip.

Q. Just below the wood nailer at the gutter edges, brick are missing. Are we to reinstall
the brick? It may be a good idea to replace the top two courses of brick in this area.
Can this be clarified?

A. Replace the top two rows of brick around the perimeter, Attach wood nailers to
match the thickness of the insulation. Secure wood nailer 6" o.c. staggered.
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RFQ# DEFK13008
ADDENDUM No. 1

Weston National Guard Armory
#40 Armory Drive
Weston, WV 26542

Q. There were three (e) exhaust fans on the roof. Are these to be replaced? If so, can
a specification be provided?

A. The three fans and their roof curbs are to be replaced and are to be included in this
contract.

(2) Exhaust Fans: 800 cfm @ 0.125" sp, 110V/ 1ph, 1550 rpm with backdraft damper
(1) Exhaust Fan : 820 cfm @ 0.125" sp, 110V/ 1ph, 855 rpm with backdraft damper

Bid date has been extended from 01/03/2013 to 01/10/2013 at 1:30 pm.
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: DEFK13009

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ ] Addendum No. 1 [ ] Addendum No. 6
[ 1 Addendum No. 2 [ 1 Addendum No.7
[ ] Addendum No. 3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No. 4 [ 1 Addendum No. 9
[ 1 Addendum No. 5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

[ understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. 1
further understand that that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.



